From: I

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 4:50 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: CU2025-05 - RMP 345 kV Transmission Line - Requesting to Withdraw Application

Greg and Marie,

We understand that the County intends to maintain its position that under Utah law Rocky Mountain Power
currently lacks standing to pursue its pending conditional use permit for its proposed new 345kV transmission
line. In Rocky Mountain Power’'s December 16, 2025 letter, Rocky Mountain Power explained that it does not
agree with the County’s interpretation of Utah law. However, under the circumstances, Rocky Mountain Power
has decided to withdraw its application for a conditional use permit and seek easements and temporary
occupancy orders from the Court if necessary for the project. Please withdraw Rocky Mountain Power’s
conditional use permit application having number #CU2025-05.

Please let us know that you received this request and if you have any questions, need additional information,
or follow up. Thank you. D.

Regards,
David J. Gellner, PMP, AICP

Senior Technical Manager, Environmental Planning
South Mountain Environmental Impact Assessment & Permitting

WSP

6985 Union Park Center, Suite 600
Cottonwood Heights, UT 84047
wsp.com

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to
restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying,
alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an
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authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and
destroy any printed copies.
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